
From: ESNR - ERA - Rural Payments Wales  
Sent: 05 February 2018 16:59 
To:  
Subject: ATISN 11890 

 
 

Dear                           , 
                        Thank you for your request I received on 08/01/2018.  You asked for 
copies of applications relating to Woodland planting at Nant-y-fuwch SN 539 289. 
 
Please find enclosed copies of the Glastir Woodland Creation  Expression of Interest 
for Nant –Y-Fuwch.  I have redacted some information (names, telephone numbers 
and e-mail addresses) where I consider it is the personal information of a third party.  
Please note that a complete contract and plan is not yet available. 
 
If you have any questions about the information disclosed please do not hesitate to 
contact me, if you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your 
request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this 
response letter.   
 
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit,  
Welsh Government, 
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff,  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner, who can be 
contacted at:  
 
Information Commissioner’s Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire,  
SK9 5AF. 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process. 
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